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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Abby Stec- Compenso [abbystec@compenso.ca] 

Sunday, August 19, 2012 10:35 AM 

'Dave Barrow'; 'Mark Watts' 

pau lbonwick@compenso.ca 

Attachments: Contract PDF.pdf 

Dave, Mark, 

Please find the attached contract for the recreational facilities in Collingwood. We have· made the changes you 
asked for pertaining to the holdover and compensation section (b}. Paul has had preliminary discussions with 
Ed regarding the first draw and it will be su~stantial enough ,to cover both the compensation and your initial 
operation costs. For this reason, S(b) was left as it was. 

Everything is moving forward as planned in Collingwood. As expected there have been some efforts on behalf of 
the co-chair of the Town's Parks, Recreation and Culture committee who has attempted to spark up a lobbying 
g'roup to convince Council to go ahead with the 35 million dollar option in Central Park. He has demonstrated 
this type of approach before. There is a process in place for committees to report to Council. It appears that 
when Council does not follow his recommendations he goes to the media in an attempt to organize support in 
the community against Council. 

We are managing the situation in a straightforward manner and it is expected that the said gentleman will be 
asked to step down from his position on Monday. 

Enjoy the rest of the Vi(eekend and we look forward to receiving the quotes for the two facilities on Monday. 

Regards, 
Abby 
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